










 

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier 
Jersey | JE2 4WE 
 
 
Robin Smith  
Chief of Police, States of Jersey Police 
 
 
 
BY EMAIL 
 
 
07th of February 2023 
 
 
Dear Robin, 
 
Funding for costs relating to Operation Nectar and Operational Spire 

I understand that:  

- costs in relation to the States of Jersey Police’s work on Operation Nectar and 

Operation Spire in 2023 are likely to exceed the resources available to you  

  

- you need to be able to commission essential work as and when it is required, and 

the precise scale and timing of the necessary costs are not yet known.  

 

- you wish to ensure that, as an Accountable Officer with legal obligations, you are 

not at risk of breaching the Public Finances Law or Manual. 

In order to satisfy your legal obligations, I confirm that you will have access to up to £8 

million set aside in the General Reserve for these purposes subject to the provision of a 

business justification case (BJC) when you are able to provide a more concrete 

breakdown of the estimated financial requirements. Until such time as you have prepared 

the BJC, kindly provide a monthly financial summary to me that includes spend incurred, 

commitments made, and the total forecast spend for the year. 

This letter will allow you to incur the necessary expenditure and/or make contractual 

commitments to continue to undertake investigations and manage the incidents effectively 

until the business justification case can be confirmed.  In doing so, I ask you that you 

continue to do everything possible to ensure expenditure represents value for money 

such that costs are minimised while all the essential police work on the two operations is 

fully delivered to the high standard that the public expects from the Police Service. This 

includes compliance with the Public Finances Manual, seeking exemptions as necessary. 

  









 

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier 
Jersey | JE2 4WE 
 
 
Richard Corrigan 
Chief Officer, Department for the Economy 
 
 
 
BY EMAIL 
 
 
05 April 2023 
 
 
Dear Richard, 
 
Funding for costs relating to Operation Nectar  

Further to my letter of 20 February 2023 regarding the recovery of the wreck of L’Ecume 

II, I understand that:  

- costs have now been estimated for transportation, storage, and search of the 

vessel; 

 

- the business justification case for the recovery of the wreck is in the process of 

being updated to reflect these wider costs; 

  

- you need to be able to commence the recovery operation before the formal 

process to approve a financial allocation for the work can be completed; 

 

- you wish to ensure that, as an Accountable Officer with legal obligations, you are 

not at risk of breaching the Public Finances Law or Manual. 

In order to satisfy your legal obligations, I confirm that you will have access to up to 

£1,345,000 set aside in the General Reserve for this purpose. This sum is in addition to 

the £1,000,000 already confirmed in my previous letter and brings the total figure set 

aside for this undertaking to £2,345,000. 

This letter will allow you to incur the necessary expenditure and/or make contractual 

commitments.  In doing so, I ask you that you continue to do everything possible to 

ensure expenditure represents value for money such that costs are minimised while the 

essential work to recover the vessel is completed in a manner that meets all the intended 

objectives. This includes compliance with the Public Finances Manual, seeking 

exemptions as necessary. 

  





































































 

19-21 Broad Street | St Helier 
Jersey | JE2 4WE 
 
 
Richard Corrigan  
Chief Officer – Department for the Economy  

 
 
Date 11 September 2023 

  
Dear Richard,   
  
Financial support for Woodlands Farm  
  
I understand that:  
   

• Following the loss of 132 animals from the dairy business R le B Limited in December 
2022, it has become clear that there is a need to provide financial support of up to £250,000 
alongside an agricultural loan for £500,000;  
• The ongoing financial implications of this event will lead to the closure of this dairy 
unit without Government intervention and failure of this business would have a significantly 
detrimental impact on the Island’s dairy sector  
• It is the Minister for Economic Development, Tourism, Sport and Culture’s judgement 
that there is a social and economic value in providing such support;  
• You are in the process of developing a business justification case to request the 
necessary funding;  
• There is a need to urgently provide support before the business case and the formal 
process to allocate funding has been completed;  
• You wish to ensure that, as an Accountable Officer with legal obligations, you are 
not at risk of breaching the Public Finances Law or Manual.  

I expect that you will make every reasonable effort to meet these costs from within your existing 
budget. However, if you are unable to meet the associated costs from the existing budget, and in 
order to satisfy your legal obligations, I can confirm that you will have access to an allocation of up 
to £250,000 from the General Reserve or other Heads of Expenditure in 2023.  
For the avoidance of doubt, this is in addition to any funds that might be released via the agricultural 
loan scheme.  
This letter will allow you to incur the necessary initial expenditure and/or make contractual 
commitments. In doing so, I ask that you:  

• Continue to do everything possible to ensure that expenditure represents value for 
money such that costs are minimised while all intended objectives are met;  
• Do not enter into any contractual commitments beyond the total £250,000 assurance 
provided by this letter;  
• Complete a business justification case for this work as soon as possible;  
• Ensure compliance with the Public Finances Manual, seeking exemptions, as 
necessary. In considering compliance with the Public Finances Manual please consider 
how the proposed payments will be accounted for. If a grant then it must comply with the 
“Grants and Sponsorships” section. If it is closer to an ex gratia payment then it must 
comply with the “Special payments” section. This would require seeking endorsement 
from the Treasurer prior to making the payment.  

  



As with all allocations from the General Reserve, funding will be made available only for this specific 
purpose, and the amount may be reduced should it become apparent your department is able to 
meet the costs from within existing approved expenditure limits.  
For the avoidance of doubt, this letter does not obviate the need for a formal budget allocation. It 
remains necessary for an allocation to be made from the General Reserve on the basis of an 
approved business justification case to allow you to meet your legal obligation to manage within 
existing expenditure limits. I request that you progress the necessary steps to enable the formal 
allocation to take place so the process may be completed in a timely manner.   
Yours sincerely,   
  
  
  
Deputy Ian Gorst  
Minister for Treasury and Resources  

 
Deputy Ian Gorst 
Minister for Treasury and Resources 
 
D +44 (0)1534  
E i.gorst@gov.je 








